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Sub: Proposal for diversion of 36.92 ha of forest land for up-gradation of Chapaguri to r\mteka

(Bhutan Border) Road in Manas Reserved Forest under Chirang Division, Kajalgaon by

Assam PWRD.

Ref: (i)Letter No.ECF No.221381 192 dated 17.06.2023 of Govt of Assam.

(ii)Letter No. F. No. 3-AS C/139l2O22lGHYl374l-42 dated 14.03.2023 of Integrated

Regional Office, Guwahati.

(iii)Letter No. ECF No.221381120 dated 22.09.2022 of Govt of Assam

(iv)Letter No. 1-1612024-NTCA-ROGHY dated 06.06.2023 of NTCA, Regional Office,

Guwahati.

Sir,
With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to inform that the reply of

this office letter under reference (i) above has been examined in this office and observed that the

proposed area is within areas connecting the tiger reserves as per the PCCF&CWLW' State Govt is

requested to kindly submit the consent of the NBWL for further processing of this instant proposal.

t{{frq,

tia Jearl Syiemiong)

. 
i/c Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)

Copy to:
1. Tie principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Assam, Environment and Forest

Department, Aranya Bhawan, Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad, Agarwal Path, Near Srimanta

Sankardev Kalakhetra, Panjabari, Guwahati-781037 for kind information and necessary action.
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